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Lucy Tsai

From: Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:11 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: Leah.Peng@ccsrf.com; application.2010@ccsrf.com; Tino.Lee@ccsrf.com; 

Alex.Chiu@ccsrf.com
Subject: 回信:  RE: TRENDnet , Inc., FCC ID: XU8TEW655BR3G,  Assessment NO.: AN10T0321, 

Notice#1

Dear Lucy:  
 

Please see the belowing reply and if no problems,the customer wish to get the grant
before on 4/30(this friday),please help thank you so much! 

 

 

 

   
 

寄件人:  "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  
收件人:  <Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com>  
日期:  2010/04/19 上午 01:15  
主旨:   RE: TRENDnet , Inc., FCC ID: XU8TEW655BR3G,  Assessment NO.: AN10T0321, Notice#1

 

 

 

 
Hi, Daphne, 

 

Please address following issues directly.  

Q#1: Per 2006 Oct. TCB workshop material, the Grantee of the part 15 gateway-product is responsible to 
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ensure compliance with FCC rules for 

intended and expected end-use co-located multi-transmitter product. Can the 3G dongle transmit with the 

802.11bgn router? If applicable, please 

address the co-location issue.  
Ans: Due to the customer does not sell this 3G dongle and do not transmit with the EUT, therefore the co-

location is not applicable.  
 
Test Regards, 

Lucy Tsai/UL CCS 

 


